State of North Carolina
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources

512 North Salisbury Street ® Raleigh, North Carolina 27604
Division of Solid Waste Management

Telephone (919) 7334996

James B. Hunt, Jr., Covernor Jonathan B. Howes, Secretary

May 25, 1993

Commander, Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1822 ,
Attention: MCB Camp Lejeune, RPM
Ms. Linda Berry, P.E.
o Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

Commanding General

Attention:  AC/S, Environmental Management
Building 1, Marine Corps Base
Camp Lejeune, NC 28542-5001

RE: Sites 6,9 and 82
MCB Camp Lejeune
Jacksonville, NC
NC6170022580

Dear Ms. Berry:

We have reviewed Baker Environmental’s 13 May 1993 correspondence directed to
you and copied to the NC DEHNR Superfund Section.

The NC Superfund Section concurs with Baker Environmental’s recommendation to
conclude the Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study for site 6 and 82. The additional
investigation that is required to complete the delineation of the contaminant plume in the
deep aquifer can be performed during the remedial design process.
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We look forward to this project moving along in a timely manner. If you have any
questions please contact me at (919) 733-2801.

Sincerely,

e lgn

E. Peter Burger, PE
Environmental Engineer
NC Superfund Section

cc:  Michelle Glenn, US EPA Region IV
Neil Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune




